
 

 

 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
Port of Kennewick  

Regular Commission Business Meeting 
Port of Kennewick Commission Chambers and via GoToMeeting 

350 Clover Island Drive, Suite 200, Kennewick Washington 
 

July 9, 2024 
2:00 p.m. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ROLL CALL  

 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (Please state your name and address for the public record) 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Direct Deposit and ePayments July 2, 2024 
B. Approval of Warrant Register Dated July 9, 2024 
C. Approval of Regular Commission Meeting Minutes June 25, 2024 
D. Approval of Amendment #1 to Task Order #1 with the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian 

Reservation (CTUIR) in the amount of $20,824.96 for cultural monitoring within Vista Field; 
Resolution 2024-13 

 
VI. PRESENTATIONS 

A. Vista Field Lot #31 Proposal; Resolution 2024-12 (AMBER) 
 

VII. REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 
A. WPPA Commissioner Seminar and Commission Meeting Scheduling (SKIP)  
B. Commission Meetings (formal and informal meetings with groups or individuals) 
C. Non-Scheduled Items  

(LISA/BRIDGETTE/TANA/NICK/LARRY/AMBER/MICHAEL/CAROLYN/TIM/KEN/TOM/SKIP) 
 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT (Please state your name and address for the public record) 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
PLEASE MUTE YOUR MICROPHONE UNLESS YOU ARE SPEAKING  

AND SILENCE ALL NOISE MAKING DEVICES 
 

To continue to provide public access to meetings, Port of Kennewick will provide telephonic, video access,  
and in-person participation options to the public. 

 
To participate by telephone, please call in at: 1-866-899-4679, Access Code:  649-454-829 

Or, join on-line at the following link: https://meet.goto.com/649454829 
 
 

tel:+18668994679,,310245037
https://meet.goto.com/649454829


PORT OF KENNEWICK 
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

    
      
  DRAFT   JUNE 25, 2024 MINUTES 
   

Page 1 of 3 

Commission Meeting recordings, with agenda items linked to corresponding audio, can be found on the 
Port’s website at:  https://www.portofkennewick.org/commission-meetings-audio/ 
 
Commission President Skip Novakovich called the Regular Commission Meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
  

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND ROLL CALL 
 
The following were present: 
 
Board Members: Skip Novakovich, President (via telephone) 
 Kenneth Hohenberg, Vice President (via telephone) 
 Thomas Moak, Secretary (via telephone) 
   
Staff Members: Tana Bader Inglima, Deputy Chief Executive (via telephone) 
 Larry Peterson, Director of Planning and Building (via telephone)  
 Amber Hanchette, Director of Real Estate (via telephone)  
 Michael Boehnke, Director of Operations (via telephone) 
 Bridgette Scott, Executive Assistant (via telephone)  
 Lisa Schumacher, Special Projects Coordinator  
 Carolyn Lake, Port Counsel (via telephone) 
 David Phongsa, Capital/Marketing Projects Coordinator (via telephone) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Commissioner Novakovich led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT   
No comments were made.   
   
CONSENT AGENDA                         

A. Approval of Direct Deposit and E-Payments Dated June 14, 2024 
Direct Deposit and E-Payments totaling $90,960.88 

B. Approval of Warrant Register Dated June 25, 2024 
Expense Fund Voucher Number 105975 through 106007 for a grand total of $157,045.36 

C. Approval of Regular Commission Meeting Minutes June 11, 2024 
 

MOTION:  Commissioner Hohenberg moved to approve the Consent Agenda presented;  
Commissioner Moak seconded.  With no further discussion, motion carried unanimously.  All in favor 
3:0. 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.portofkennewick.org/commission-meetings-audio/


PORT OF KENNEWICK   JUNE 25, 2024 MINUTES 
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 
    DRAFT  
 

 Page 2 of 3 

 

PRESENTATIONS 
A. Congress for New Urbanism (CNU) Conference 

Commissioner Moak recently attended the Congress for New Urbanism Conference in 
Cincinnati, Ohio and presented his take aways from the Conference (Exhibit A).  Commissioner 
Moak emphasized place making at Columbia Gardens and Vista Field and the need to create 
vibrancy at the Port’s developments.  
 

B. Cayuse Five Day of Remembrance in Oregon City Tribal Event 
Commissioner Novakovich reported on a memorial event in Oregon that he attended on behalf 
of the Port of Kennewick where a monument was established to honor The Cayuse Five.  He 
reported on the historic significance of that memorial and the tragic story of those tribal 
members.  Commissioner Novakovich felt it was both an honor to be asked to attend and that the 
invitation underscores the profound friendship we’ve established between the Port of Kennewick 
and the Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation (Exhibit B).     

  
REPORTS, COMMENTS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS  

A. Kennewick Waterfront 
1. Vibrancy Events and Marketing 

Ms. Bader Inglima updated the Commission on how the Port is promoting both Clover Island 
and Columbia Gardens to generate vibrancy and activity (Exhibit C). Ms. Bader Inglima 
presented some of the Port’s new advertising promotions. 
 
Mr. Phongsa stated due to the Blue Bridge construction traffic on Columbia Drive, the Port 
saw an opportunity to try out billboard advertising on Columbia Drive.  Mr. Phongsa reported 
the Port will have a billboard advertising Columbia Gardens starting next month, until the end 
of the year.  Mr. Phongsa outlined the event schedule at Columbia Gardens and stated due to 
the construction at Vista Field, there will not be any events held there this year.  Mr. Phongsa 
updated the Commission on the Port’s social media accounts and stated there has been a 786% 
increase in engagement on Clover Island and 74% increase on Columbia Gardens and reported 
that PS Media has created sponsored ads and pop ups for Port properties.  
 

B. Vista Field Southern Gateway Project Update 
Mr. Peterson updated the Commission on the Vista Field Southern Gateway project and stated the 
project is on time and on budget (Exhibit D).   
 

C. Commissioner Meetings (formal and informal meetings with groups or individuals) 
Commissioners reported on their respective committee meetings.  
 

D. Non-Scheduled Items   
Ms. Hanchette reported that the Clover Island Inn has begun working on their property 
improvement plan, as part of the Hilton Spark franchise requirements.  CI Hospitality started 
painting the exterior of the building white and hopes to be completed by boat race weekend.  In 
addition to the exterior paint, they will be adding the Hilton Spark image and signage.   
 



PORT OF KENNEWICK   JUNE 25, 2024 MINUTES 
REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 
    DRAFT  
 

 Page 3 of 3 

 

Mr. Boehnke reported that he has been working with a local metal worker to fix and reinstall the 
Eagle statues at the Clover Island Boat Launch.   Mr. Boehnke anticipates the statues will be re-
installed later this summer.   
 
Commissioner Novakovich asked for thoughts and prayers for Ron Swanby, owner Swampy’s 
BBQ.  
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS   
Mike Luzzo, Kennewick.  Mr. Luzzo offered comments on Commissioner Moak’s CNU presentation and 
stated that the Port should be cognizant of safety concerns for children in their planning for Vista Field. 
 
No further comments were made.  
 
COMMISSION COMMENTS   
No comments were made. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
With no further business to bring before the Board; the meeting was adjourned 3:28 p.m.  
 
 
 
APPROVED: PORT of KENNEWICK 

BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 
  

      
 
Skip Novakovich, President 
 
 
 
 

       
 
Kenneth Hohenberg, Vice President 
 

 
 

 
      

  
Thomas Moak, Secretary 

 



EXHIBIT A



Summit Park @ Blue Ash
EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



Cincinnati Riverfront—the Banks
EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



EXHIBIT A



DORA—Designation Outdoor Refreshment Area
EXHIBIT A



Five Cayuse Men
Day of Remembrance

June 3, 2024
Permanent Tribute

Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation 
and City of Oregon

EXHIBIT B



EXHIBIT B



Land, Earth

This land hears our prayers.

This land bears witness to all that happens here.

The names of the five elders who died here are not forgotten. 

Their names echo across the Earth as we speak them.

These ancestors are buried nearby, far from their homeland.

Our families long to bring them home.

Perhaps the land where they are buried will reveal itself.

We continue to pray for these relations.
by Phil Cash Cash

EXHIBIT B



Historic Waterfront District 
Vibrancy Events & Marketing

Columbia Gardens & Clover Island

EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



Columbia Drive Billboard
graphic on west side of billboard with image facing eastbound traffic

EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



EXHIBIT C



Clover Island Social Media 
INCREASE over previous 90 days

Followers: 107 Reach: up 2,000%
Engagement:  up 786% 

3-second video views:  up 100%

EXHIBIT C



Columbia Gardens Social Media 
INCREASE over previous 90 days

Followers: 4.4k Reach: up 72%
Engagement:  up 74%

3-second video views:  up 499%
1-minute video views:  up 
1,000%

EXHIBIT C



Sponsored Ads on 
Social Media 

EXHIBIT C



Upcoming Events EXHIBIT C



June 6, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D



June 10, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D



June 10, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D



June 12, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D



June 14, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D



June 24, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D



June 24, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D



June 12, 2024

VISTA 
FIELD 

Southern 
Gateway 
Project

EXHIBIT D





PORT OF KENNEWICK 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-13 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
OF THE PORT OF KENNEWICK AUTHORIZING  

AMENDMENT #1 TO TASK #1 OF THE CONTRACT WITH  
CONFEDERATED TRIBES OF THE UMATILLA INDIAN RESERVATION 

 
 

WHEREAS, in 2013, the Port entered into a Memorandum of Understanding with the 
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation (CTUIR); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Port entered into a Master Contract with the CTUIR for Cultural 

Monitoring on March 20, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, the CTUIR and Port approved Task Order #1 for Cultural Monitoring for the 

Vista Field Southern Gateway Project on March 20, 2024 in the amount of $4,597.79; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Port needs to amend Task Order #1 adding additional funds for Cultural 
Monitoring within Vista Field. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners 
of the Port of Kennewick hereby authorize the Port’s Chief Executive Officer to execute 
Amendment #1 to Task Order #1 with the CTUIR in the amount of $20,824.96 for Cultural 
Monitoring within Vista Field. 
 
 ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of the Port of Kennewick on the 9th day of 
July 2024.  

 
PORT of KENNEWICK 

 BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 
 

      By:  _______________________________ 
        

SKIP NOVAKOVICH, President  
       
  
     By: _______________________________ 

        
KENNETH HOHENBERG, Vice President 

 
 
      By: _______________________________ 
        

THOMAS MOAK, Secretary 
 

























































MOTION TO APPROVE:  

I move approval of Resolution 2024-12 approving a 90-Day Right to 
Negotiate with Cantley Vision Inc for the development of a medical 
office building and retail space on Lot 31 in the port’s Vista Field 
redevelopment project; and that all action by port officers and 
employees in furtherance hereof is ratified and approved; and further, 
the Port Chief Executive Officer is authorized to take all action 
necessary in furtherance hereof. 

 

MOTION TO APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS: 

I move approval of Resolution 2024-12 authorizing a 90-Day Right to 
Negotiate time-period with Cantley Vision Inc for the development of 
a medical office building and retail space on Lot 31 in the port’s Vista 
Field development project; And, I direct the CEO to address the 
following matters (if any): 

1. __________________________ 
2. __________________________ 
3. __________________________ 

 

 

MOTION TO DENY: 

I move to approve Resolution 2024-12 rejecting a 90-Day Right to 
Negotiate time-period with Cantley Vision Inc for the development of 
a medical office building and retail space on Lot 31 in the port’s Vista 
Field development project development for the following reason:  
_______________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________ 



PORT OF KENNEWICK 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-12 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
OF THE PORT OF KENNEWICK TO 

APPROVE A 90 DAY RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE PERIOD  
WITH CANTLEY VISION INC, PS 

 
WHEREAS, the Port of Kennewick (“Port) Commission has authorized port staff to 

market parcels for sale within the Vista Field redevelopment project; and  
 

WHEREAS, port staff has received a proposal from Dr. Brandon Furness and Dr. Royce 
Barney of Cantley Vision Inc., PS dba Columbia Point Eye Care Clinic for construction of a 7,000 
sf medical building on Lot 31 in Phase I of the port’s Vista Field redevelopment project; and  
 

WHEREAS, the proposal has received preliminary staff, legal and design review related 
to the Vista Field Master Plan and Collaborative Design Process. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Port of Kennewick Board of 
Commissioners hereby approves a ‘90 Day Right to Negotiate’ time-period with Dr. Furness and 
Dr. Barney of Cantley Vision Inc, PS for construction of a medical office building and retail space 
within Vista Field.  

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Port of Kennewick Board of Commissioners 

hereby ratify and approve all action by port officers and employees in furtherance hereof; and 
authorize the Port Chief Executive Officer to take all action necessary in furtherance hereof. 

  
ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Port of Kennewick on the 9th day of July, 

2024. 
PORT of KENNEWICK 

 BOARD of COMMISSIONERS 
 

      By:  _______________________________ 
        

SKIP NOVAKOVICH, President  
      
     By: _______________________________ 

        
KENNETH HOHENBERG, Vice President 

 
      By: _______________________________ 
        

THOMAS MOAK, Secretary 
 
 


	2024.07.09 Official Agenda Packet.pdf
	Exhibit A CNU.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Summit Park @ Blue Ash
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Cincinnati Riverfront—the Banks
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	DORA—Designation Outdoor Refreshment Area

	Exhibit B Five Cayuse Men.pdf
	Five Cayuse Men�Day of Remembrance�June 3, 2024
	Slide Number 2
	�Land, Earth�This land hears our prayers.�This land bears witness to all that happens here.�The names of the five elders who died here are not forgotten. �Their names echo across the Earth as we speak them.�These ancestors are buried nearby, far from their homeland.�Our families long to bring them home.�Perhaps the land where they are buried will reveal itself.�We continue to pray for these relations.�by Phil Cash Cash

	Exhibit C Vibrancy Marketing.pdf
	Historic Waterfront District Vibrancy Events & Marketing
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Clover Island Social Media 
	Columbia Gardens Social Media 
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19

	Exhibit D VFSG Project.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8

	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Blank Page



